

The following proposals, received on DAP between January 1-15, 2020, have been approved. For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

---

## FACULTY OF SCIENCE

### ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

Effective **March 1, 2020**, the following course be introduced.

#### **Environmental Science 2200Z: ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABILITY ON THE ISLAND OF IRELAND**

**Short title:** ENVIR & SUST ISLAND OF IRELAND

A study-abroad course on the Island of Ireland. Students will learn how environmental, social and economic objectives interact with regional armed conflict, political processes, cultural values, institutional arrangements, and citizen engagement. The course includes a two-week trip to the Island of Ireland and a written report due after returning.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in the Honours Specialization in One Health or a module offered by one of the following departments: Environmental Science, Biology, Chemistry, Earth Science, Integrated Science, Geography, Political Science, or permission of the instructor.

Extra Information: Two weeks, 0.5 course.

NOTE: Students must be prepared to pay a portion of the course expenses including their own transportation, food and lodging.

---

## FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE and HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

### POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be revised.

#### **Political Science 2244E: American Government and Politics**

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 2217F/G, **Political Science 2239F/G**

---

## AFFILIATE UNIVERSITY COLLEGES

### PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be revised.

#### **Philosophy 2203E HISTORY OF SCIENTIFIC THOUGHT**

(Brescia, Huron, King's)

---

## BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

### MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be introduced.

#### **MOS 2229W/X - INTRODUCTION TO FINANCIAL AND MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING**

**Short title:** INTRO TO FIN & MANAG ACCTING

This course introduces students to the core elements of financial and managerial accounting. The course will provide students with an integrated framework for preparing, analyzing and

interpreting financial statements and will ensure that students have a basic understanding of how management accounting systems and controls operate.

Antirequisite(s): Business Administration 2257, MOS 2227A/B, MOS 2228A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Enrollment in the Diploma in Management Studies program.

Extra Information: 6 lecture hours

Course Weight: 1.0

---

## HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

### *HISTORY OF SCIENCE*

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be revised to reflect the suffix change of **Philosophy 2203**.

#### **History of Science 2200E HISTORY OF SCIENTIFIC THOUGHT**

Antirequisite(s) at Huron campus: Philosophy 2203E.

---

## KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

### *DISABILITY STUDIES*

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following modules be revised to reflect the suffix change of **Philosophy 2203**.

#### **MAJOR IN DISABILITY STUDIES**

##### **Module**

6.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** Disability Studies 2201F/G (or the former Disability Studies 2201A/B) and Disability Studies 2202A/B, or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2246.

**0.5 course** from: Disability Studies 2272F/G, Disability Studies 2214A/B, Disability Studies 2224A/B, Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G.

0.5 course from: Disability Studies 3311F/G, Disability Studies 3312F/G, Disability Studies 3325F/G, Disability Studies 3326F/G.

**4.0 courses:** from Groups A and B as listed below. Students must take at least 1.5 courses from Group A, and must complete a total of 1.0 course at the 3000- level in the module.

**Group A:** Any Disability Studies course level 2000 or above.

**Group B:** Anthropology 3354F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2210F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3300F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3364F/G, History of Science 2220, Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G, Philosophy 2203E, Philosophy 2208E, Political Science 3307F/G, Political Science 3312F/G, Psychology 3310F/G, Psychology 3311, Psychology 3320F/G, Psychology 3725F/G, Psychology 4303F/G, Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 2245, Sociology 3304F/G, Sociology 3305F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, Social Work 2206A/B, Social Work 2216A/B, Social Work 3344A/B, Thanatology 2225A/B, Thanatology 2230A/B, Thanatology 2234A/B, Thanatology 3355A/B, Women's Studies 2223F/G, the former Childhood and Social Institutions 3360F/G, the former Political Science 3309E, the former Thanatology 2200.

#### **MINOR IN DISABILITY STUDIES**

##### **Module**

4.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** Disability Studies 2201F/G (or the former Disability Studies 2201A/B) and Disability Studies 2202A/B, or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2246.

**3.0 courses** from Groups A and B as listed below. Students must take at least 1.5 from Group A, up to 1.5 can be taken from Group B.

**Group A:** Any Disability Studies Course level 2000 or above.

**Group B:** Anthropology 3354F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2210F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3300F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3364F/G, History of Science 2220, Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G, Philosophy 2203E, Philosophy 2208E, Political Science 2208E, Political Science 3307F/G, Political Science 3312F/G, Psychology 3310F/G, Psychology 3311, Psychology 3320F/G, Psychology 3725F/G, Psychology 4303F/G, Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 2245, Sociology 3304F/G, Sociology 3305F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, Social Work 2206A/B, Social Work 2216A/B, Social Work 3344A/B, Thanatology 2225A/B, Thanatology 2230A/B, Thanatology 2234A/B, Thanatology 3355A/B, Women's Studies 2223F/G, the former Childhood and Social Institutions 3360F/G, the former Political Science 3309E, the former Thanatology 2200.

## **SOCIOLOGY**

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following course be revised to reflect the suffix change of **Philosophy 2203**.

### **Sociology 3370F/G UNDERSTANDING MEDICAL DIVERSITY**

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level, or History of Science 2220, or Philosophy 2203E, and third or fourth year standing in any module/program or with permission of the instructor.

---

## **DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES**

### **FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE**

**Psychology 2076A/B** was introduced in the [January 1, 2020 DAP Approvals document](#) with an effective date of September 1, 2020. The effective date has been revised to instead be **March 1, 2020**, to allow for Summer registration.

### **BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following modules be revised as part of routine administrative maintenance.

### **HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE**

#### **Module**

10.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** English 2301E or the former **English** 2307E.

**1.0 course** from: English 2401E, English 2501E, English 2601E or the former 2308E, the former English 2309E, the former English 2310E.

**1.0 course** from: English 2200F/G, English 2201F/G, English 2202F/G, English 2203F/G, English 2230F/G or the former English 2210F/G, the former English 2220F/G.

**1.0 course** from: English 3318E, English 3319F/G or the former English 3001, the former English 3012, the former English 3115E, the former English 3116E.

**1.0 course** from: English 3338E, English 3330E, English 3556E or the former English 3226E, **the former** English 3227E.

**1.0 course** from: English 3328E, English 3329F/G, English 3326F/G, English 3347E, English 3348F/G, English 3336F/G or the former English 3224E, the former English 3228F/G, the former English 3334E.

**1.0 course** from: English 2357F/G, English 3365F/G, English 3366F/G, English 3368E, English 3369F/G, English 3377E, English 3378F/G, English 3379F/G or the former English 3444E, the former English 3446F/G, the former English 3554E, the former English 3557F/G.

Note: With Department permission, English 3479F/G, English 3579F/G or the former English 3667F/G or the former English 3777F/G may be counted toward this requirement.

**1.0 course** in English at the 4000-level.

**2.0 additional courses** in English at the 2200 level or above. Up to 1.0 course may be substituted from any 2000-2199 level English essay (E, F, or G) course.

Note: French or a foreign language is recommended for students intending to apply to graduate schools or professional programs.

## **HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN FAMILIES AND COMMUNITIES - BA (HUMAN ECOLOGY)**

### **Module**

9.0 courses:

**0.5 courses** from: Writing 1020F/G, Writing 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during 1st or 2nd year.

**3.0 courses:** Family Studies and Human Development 2300F/G or the former Family Studies 2300F/G, Family Studies and Human Development 3325A/B or the former Family Studies 3325A/B, Family Studies and Human Development 4220A/B or the former Family Studies 4220A/B; Sociology 2205A/B, Sociology 2215A/B; Family Studies **and Human Development** 3230A/B or Sociology 3322A/B or Sociology 3307F/G.

**1.0 courses** from: any of the Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 2000-level courses.

**1.0 courses** from: any of the Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 3000-level courses.

**2.0 courses** from: any of Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 2000-, 3000-, or 4000-level courses, Psychology 2041, Psychology 2050, Psychology 2075, Psychology 2410A/B, Psychology 2620A/B, Psychology 3434E, Psychology 2054A/B or Sociology 2142A/B, Religious Studies 2151A/B or Religious Studies 2266F/G or Religious Studies 2288E, Sociology 2267A/B, Sociology 3333F/G, Sociology 3335A/B, Sociology 3341F/G, Sociology 3360F/G, Sociology 4496E.

**1.5 courses:** Sociology 3330F/G and then Sociology 3331F/G, concurrent with Sociology 3334A/B.

## **HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN FRENCH STUDIES**

### **Module**

10.0 courses:

**2.0 courses:** French 2600E (or French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G), French 2900 (or French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B).

**1.0 course:** French 3900 (or 1.0 of French 3905A/B, French 3906A/B, French 3907A/B, French 3908A/B).

**1.0 course:** French 2404A/B, French 2907A/B.

**2.0 courses** from: French 3560F/G, French 3692F/G, French 3602F/G, French 3720F/G, French 3760F/G, French 3890A/B.

**0.5 course:** French 3894A/B.

**1.0 course:** French 4900A/B, French 4901A/B.

**2.5 additional courses** in French at the 3000-level or above.

Note: Both of French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) are prerequisites for further studies in French Literature and French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B are prerequisites for further studies in French Linguistics.

## **MAJOR IN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT**

### **Module**

6.0 courses:

**3.0 courses:** Sociology 2215A/B, Sociology 3330F/G, Sociology 3331F/G, Sociology 3333F/G, Sociology 3334A/B; Sociology 3307F/G or Sociology 3322A/B. Note that Sociology 2206A/B is strongly recommended if the Sociology 3307F/G option is taken.

**3.0 courses** from: Family Studies and Human Development 2220A/B or the former Family Studies 2220A/B, ~~First Nations~~ **Indigenous** Studies 2531F/G; History 2123 or History 2211E; Political Science 2130 or Political Science 2230E; Psychology 2041, Psychology 2060, Psychology 2712F/G, or MOS 2180; Religious Studies 2150, Religious Studies 2222F/G; Sociology 2143E, Sociology 2144A/B, Sociology 2173A/B, Sociology 2239, Sociology 2266A/B, Sociology 2267A/B, Sociology 3332A/B, Sociology 3335A/B, Sociology 3341F/G, Sociology 3360F/G, Sociology 3380F/G, the former Sociology 2178A/B, the former Sociology 2237 and "Special Topics" Courses in Sociology with permission of the Chair.

## **MAJOR IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE**

### **Module**

6.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** English 2301E or the former **English** 2307E.

**2.0 full course equivalents** from: English 2200F/G, English 2201F/G, English 2202F/G, English 2203F/G, English 2230F/G, English 2401E, English 2501E, English 2601E or the former English 2210F/G, the former English 2220F/G, the former English 2308E, the former English 2309E, the former English 2310E.

**2.0 courses** from: English 2337F/G, English 2357F/G, English 2696E, English 2877F/G, English 3318E, English 3319F/G, English 3326F/G, English 3328E, English 3329F/G, English 3330E, English 3338E, English 3347E, English 3348F/G, English 3365F/G, English 3366F/G, English 3368E, English 3369F/G, English 3377E, English 3378F/G, English 3379F/G, English 3479F/G, English 3490F/G, English 3556E, English 3579F/G, English 3776F/G or the former English 3115E, the former English 3116E, the former English 3224E, the former English 3226E, the former English 3227E, the former English 3228F/G, the former English 3334E, the former English 3336F/G, the former English 3444E, the former English 3446F/G, the former English 3554E, the former English 3557F/G, the former English 3666F/G, the former English 3667F/G, the former English 3777F/G.

**1.0 additional course** in English at the 2200 level or above.

Note: French or a foreign language is recommended for students intending to apply to graduate schools or professional programs.

## **MAJOR IN LEADERSHIP STUDIES**

### **Module**

6.0 courses:

**4.5 courses:** Leadership Studies 2210F/G, Leadership Studies 2233A/B, Leadership Studies 2330A/B, Leadership Studies 3330F/G, Leadership Studies 3331F/G, Leadership Studies

3333A/B, Leadership Studies 4431F/G, Leadership Studies 4432A/B, Leadership Studies 4333A/B.

**1.5 courses** from: First Nations Indigenous Studies 2531F/G; History 2131A/B, History 2803E, History 3440E; Leadership Studies 2232A/B, MOS 2205F/G, MOS 3350A/B, Philosophy 2074F/G, Political Science 2255F/G, Political Science 2292F/G, Political Science 3320E, Psychology 2660A/B, Psychology 3721F/G, Religious Studies 2216F/G, Religious Studies 2288E, Sociology 2209F/G, Sociology 2215A/B, Sociology 3335A/B\*.

\*Students may substitute up to 1.0 course in any discipline with permission of the School.

## MINOR IN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

### Module

4.0 courses:

**2.0 courses:** Sociology 2215A/B, Sociology 3322A/B or Sociology 3307F/G, Sociology 3330F/G, Sociology 3333F/G.

**2.0 courses** from: Political Science 2230E, Psychology 2060 or Management and Organizational Studies 2180, Sociology 2143E, Sociology 2144A/B, ~~Sociology 2237~~, Sociology 2239, Sociology 2266A/B, Sociology 2267A/B, Sociology 3335A/B, Sociology 3341F/G, Sociology 3380F/G, **the former Sociology 2237**, and "Special Topics" courses in Sociology with permission of the Chair.

## MINOR IN ENGLISH FOR TEACHERS

### Module

5.0 courses:

**1.0 course** from: English 3330E, English 3338E, the former **English** 3227E or the former English 3226E.

**1.0 course** from: English 2060E, English 2501E, English 3579F/G, English 3776F/G, or the former English 2309E, the former English 3777F/G.

**1.0 course** from: English 2033E, English 2071F/G, English 2072F/G, English 2110E, English 2877F/G or the former English 2500E.

**1.0 course** from: English 2301**E**, English 2401**E**, English 2601**E** or the former English 2307E, the former English 2308E, the former English 2310E.

**1.0 additional essay course** in English at the 2000 level or above. Students may include Writing 2101F/G or equivalent in this category, and are recommended to do so.

Note: English 2033E is recommended for teaching Primary to Intermediate grades and **the former** English 2500E for Intermediate to Senior levels.

Note: Writing 1020F/G taken at Brescia or King's may be substituted for Writing 2101F/G.

## MINOR IN THE SOCIOLOGY OF GENDER

### Module

4.0 courses:

**1.0 course:** Sociology 3341F/G, Sociology 3380F/G.

**2.0 courses** from: Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 2235, Sociology 2239, Sociology 3360F/G.

**1.0 course** from: English 2705F/G, English 2715F/G, ~~History 2183A/B~~, History 2803E, Religious Studies 2222F/G, Religious Studies 2251F/G, Religious Studies 2253F/G, Women's Studies

1020E, the former History 2183A/B, the former Philosophy 2067E and "Special Topics" courses in Sociology with permission of the Chair.

## KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

### CHILDHOOD AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following Certificate and Diploma be revised to correct a typo in the dap submission.

#### CERTIFICATE IN CHILDHOOD AND ADVOCACY

##### Program Requirements

To qualify for the Certificate in Childhood Advocacy, students must achieve an overall average of 65% in the following 5.0 courses:

2.5 courses from: Childhood and Social Institutions 1025F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2210F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2214F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2213F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3300F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3311F/G.

2.5 courses from the following: Childhood and Social Institutions 2221A/B, Childhood and Social Institutions 3350F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3351F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3352F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3353F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3362F/G.

Up to 1.0 from these courses can substitute to meet the certificate requirements: Disability Studies 2201F/G, Political Science 2225E, ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 2340F/G~~, **Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G**, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G, Sociology 2140.

#### DIPLOMA IN CHILDHOOD AND ADVOCACY

##### Program Requirements

To qualify for the Diploma in Childhood Advocacy, students must achieve an overall average of 65% in the following 5.0 courses:

**2.5 courses** from: Childhood and Social Institutions 1025F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2210F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2214F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2213F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3300F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3311F/G.

**2.5 courses** from: Childhood and Social Institutions 2221A/B, Childhood and Social Institutions 3350F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3351F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3352F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3353F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3362F/G.

Up to 1.0 from these courses can substitute to meet the diploma requirements: Disability Studies 2201F/G, Political Science 2225E, ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 2340F/G~~, **Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G**, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G, Sociology 2140.

### SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following module be revised to correct a typo in the dap submission.

#### MAJOR IN CRIMINOLOGY

##### Module

6.0 courses:

**2.0 courses:** Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 2240E or Sociology 2270A/B and Sociology 2271A/B.

**1.0 course** from: Childhood and Social Institutions 2212A/B, Childhood and Social Institutions 3364F/G, Disability Studies 2214A/B, English 2100F/G, History 2190A/B, ~~History 3380E~~, **History 3308E**, Philosophy 2080, Philosophy 2270, Psychology 2031A/B, Religious Studies 2163A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B

**0.5 course:** Sociology 2266A/B

**1.5 courses** from: Sociology 2200E, Sociology 2223A/B, Sociology 2253A/B, Sociology 2256A/B, Sociology 2259, Sociology 2260A/B, Sociology 2267A/B.

**1.0 course** from: Sociology 3340F/G, Sociology 3349F/G, Sociology 3356F/G, Sociology 3357F/G, Sociology 3358F/G, Sociology 3359F/G, Sociology 3361F/G, Sociology 3363F/G, Sociology 3366F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, Sociology 3379F/G, Sociology 3382F/G, Sociology 3390F/G, Sociology 3391F/G.